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International Trade Commission, on 
June 30, 2020, ORDERED THAT— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1, 
3–6, 10, 11, 13, 14, 18–20, 24, 26–29, 31, 
35–37, and 39–44 of the ’721 patent; and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘chemical mechanical 
planarization (‘‘CMP’’) slurries and 
components thereof, including colloidal 
silica’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Cabot Microelectronics Corporation, 870 

N. Commons Drive, Aurora, IL 60504, 
P.O. Box 2026, Aurora, IL 60507 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
DuPont de Nemours, Inc., 974 Centre 

Road, Building 730, Wilmington, DE 
19805–1269 

Rohm and Haas Electronic Materials 
CMP Inc., 451 Bellevue Road, 
Newark, DE 19713–3431 

Rohm and Haas Electronic Materials 
CMP Asia Inc. (d/b/a Rohm and Haas 
Electronic Materials CMP Asia Inc., 
Taiwan Branch (U.S.A.)), 4F., NO.6, 
LN. 280, Zhongshan N Rd., Dayuan 
Dist., Taoyuan City, 337017 Taiwan 

Rohm and Haas Electronic Materials 
Asia-Pacific Co., Ltd., 6, Kesi 2nd Rd., 
Chunan, Miaoli, 350401 Taiwan 

Rohm and Haas Electronic Materials 
K.K., Sanno Park Tower, 2–11–1, 
Nagata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100– 
0014 Japan 

Rohm and Haas Electronic Materials 
LLC, 455 Forest Street, Marlborough, 
MA 01752–3001 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 

U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 1, 2020. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2020–14538 Filed 7–6–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1205] 

Certain Completion Drill Bits and 
Products Containing the Same 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on June 
4, 2020, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of 
Varel International Industries, LLC of 
Carrollton, Texas. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 

the United States after importation of 
certain completion drill bits and 
products containing the same by reason 
of infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 10,538,970 (‘‘the ’970 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by the applicable 
Federal Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 

Addresses: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Katherine Hiner, Office of Docket 
Services, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Authority: 
The authority for institution of this 
investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2019). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
June 30, 2020, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–3, 5–10, 12, 16, and 18–20 of the ’970 
patent; and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
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products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘drill bits for drilling 
frack plugs to complete a well’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Varel 
International Industries, LLC, 1625 West 
Crosby Rd., Suite 124, Carrollton, Texas 
75006. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Kingdream Public Ltd. Co., No. 80 
Miaoshan Rd., Wuhan City, Hubei 
China Hubei 430223 CN. 

Taurex Drill Bits, LLC, 2651 Venture 
Drive, Norman, OK 73069. 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not be named as a 
party to this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 

complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 1, 2020. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2020–14573 Filed 7–6–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

[Docket No. DEA–672] 

Importer of Controlled Substances 
Application: Lipomed 

ACTION: Notice of application. 

DATES: Registered bulk manufacturers of 
the affected basic class(es), and 
applicants therefore, may file written 
comments on or objections to the 
issuance of the proposed registration on 
or before August 6, 2020. Such persons 
may also file a written request for a 
hearing on the application on or before 
August 6, 2020. 

ADDRESSES: Written comments should 
be sent to: Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Attention: DEA Federal 
Register Representative/DPW, 8701 
Morrissette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 
22152. All requests for a hearing must 
be sent to: Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Attn: Administrator, 
8701 Morrissette Drive, Springfield, 
Virginia 22152. All request for a hearing 
should also be sent to: (1) Drug 
Enforcement Administration, Attn: 
Hearing Clerk/OALJ, 8701 Morrissette 
Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152; and 
(2) Drug Enforcement Administration, 
Attn: DEA Federal Register 
Representative/DPW, 8701 Morrissette 
Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In 
accordance with 21 CFR 1301.34(a), this 
is notice that on June 4, 2020, Lipomed, 
150 Cambridgepark Drive, Suite 705, 
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02140, 
applied to be registered as an importer 
of the following basic class(es) of 
controlled substances: 

Controlled substance Drug code Schedule 

Ethyl 2-(1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indazole-3-carboxamido) 3,3-dimethylbutanoate) ................................................... 7036 I 
N-(Adamantan-1-yl)-1-(4-fluorobenzyl)-1H-indazole-3-carboximide) ....................................................................... 7047 I 
1-(5-Fluoropentyl)-1H-indazole-3-carboxamide ....................................................................................................... 7083 I 
4-methyl-alpha-ethylaminopentiophenone (4-MEAP) .............................................................................................. 7245 I 
N-ethylhexedrone ..................................................................................................................................................... 7246 I 
4-chloro-alpha-pyrrolidinovalerophenone (4-chloro-a-PVP) .................................................................................... 7443 I 
a-PHP, alpha-Pyrrolidinohexanophenone ............................................................................................................... 7544 I 
PV8, alpha-Pyrrolidinoheptaphenone ...................................................................................................................... 7548 I 
Norfentanyl ............................................................................................................................................................... 8366 I 

The company plans to import the 
above controlled substances as 
analytical reference standards for 
distribution to its customers for research 
and analytical purposes. Placement of 
these drug codes onto the company’s 
registration does not translate into 
automatic approval of subsequent 
permit applications to import controlled 
substances. Approval of permit 
applications will occur only when the 
registrant’s business activity is 
consistent with what is authorized in 21 
U.S.C. 952(a)(2). Authorization will not 

extend to the import of Food and Drug 
Administration (FDA)-approved or non- 
approved finished dosage forms for 
commercial sale. 

William T. McDermott, 
Assistant Administrator. 
[FR Doc. 2020–14605 Filed 7–6–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the Resource 
Conservation and Recovery Act 

On June 30, 2020, the Department of 
Justice lodged a proposed Consent 
Decree with the United States District 
Court for the Southern District of New 
York in a lawsuit entitled United States 
v. Chestnut Petroleum Distributors, Inc., 
et al., Civil Action No. 19 Civ. 3904 
(PHM) (JCM). 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 16:59 Jul 06, 2020 Jkt 250001 PO 00000 Frm 00068 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\07JYN1.SGM 07JYN1jb
el

l o
n 

D
S

K
JL

S
W

7X
2P

R
O

D
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S


		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-09-26T16:44:04-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




